
ECO·VIST A LANDFill. llC 
2210 Waste Management Drive w\\ ® 	 Springdale, AR 72762 

WASTE MANAGEMENT Office: (479) 361-2069 
Fax: (479) 361·5934 

October 18, 2010 

OCT 1 9 2010 
Me Bryan Leamons, PE 
Engineering Supervisor 
Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality 
5301 Northshore Drive 
North Little Rock, Arkansas 72118-5317 

Subject: 	 Revised Operating Plan - Type Y Compost Facility 
Waste Management Eco·Vista Composting Facility 
Permit No: 0013-SCYW·MC 
AFIN: 72·00144 

Dear Me Leamons: 

Shepherd Engineering Design Co. Inc (SEPCo), on behalf of Waste Management Eco-Vlsta 
Compost Facility (EVCF) has modified the Operating Plan related to operations at the compost 
facility. The changes accurately reflect the current operations and the applicable sections of 
Regulation 22, Chapter 8. 

EVCF requests your approval of the attached document. 

If you should require any additional information, or if there are any questions about this, please 
feel free to contact me at (501) 982-7336. 

Sincerely, 

Lisa Rotenberry 
Market Area Environmental Protection Manager 

Copy: Eco Vista POR 
















